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3'd September 2024
Dear Paul,
EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request
S023 2024 Laugharne

Thank you for your EIA (Agriculture) consultation. | have reviewed the map boundaries against the
regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the consultation lies within the
Historic Landscape Character Area, Laugharne and Pendine Marsh within the Historic landscape area
Taf and Tywi Estuary HLW (D) 9.

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/CarmarthenBayMap.htm

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/EstuaryArea/area143.htm

This an archaeological sensitive landscape. The area was subject to drainage and agricultural
improvements in 17th and 18th Century through the use of the Dutch Plough. This has left a distinctive
ridge and furrow pattern across the landscape.

We strongly recommend no works are carried without further archaeological assessment, please
contact Heneb Dyfed Archaeology for further information.
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There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we
have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that
Heneb -The Trust for Welsh Archaeology, Heritage Management Dyfed region is informed and further
information and advice can then be provided as required.

Alexandra Powell
Heritage Management Archaeologist
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk
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